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HueyYon (LKK Auto)

To: irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com
Cc: 'Claims Dept of CTI'; SUR; Huey Yon (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM21D202648C2 - INSURED REF NO. PC2642D - TP VEHICLE NO. 

CB7979J - DOL. 07 MAY 2021
Attachments: CTI-LKKInvoice-AC2105180.pdf; LKKAdjustment.pdf; LKKLetter-CB 7979J.pdf

Dear Irene, 
  
 
Enclose Evaluation Report of CB 7979J. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
ELAINE | Reports 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Fax: 6741-4108   email: report@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Monday, 26 July 2021 11:04 AM 
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 
Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A 
<admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM21D202648C2 - INSURED REF NO. PC2642D - TP VEHICLE NO. 
CB7979J - DOL. 07 MAY 2021 
 
Dear Mdm, 
  
Please advise whether are you able to let us have the report by today. 
  
Regards, 
  
Irene Tay 
Executive 
Claims Department (Motor Division) 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
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whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  
  
  

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 9:19 AM 
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Celine Fong 
(LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM21D202648C2 - INSURED REF NO. PC2642D - TP VEHICLE NO. 
CB7979J - DOL. 07 MAY 2021 
  

  

Dear Irene, 
  
As spoken, 
  
Would like to request copy of CB 7979J GIA report. 
  
  
  
  
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Thursday, 22 July 2021 5:41 PM 
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Irene Tay' <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Celine Fong 
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
  
We are in the midst of preparing report. 
  
  
  
  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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

  
  
  

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 2:52 PM 
To: 'Irene Tay' <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; 
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM21D202648C2 - INSURED REF NO. PC2642D - TP VEHICLE NO. 
CB7979J - DOL. 07 MAY 2021 
  
Dear Irene, 
  
Thank you for the assignment. 
  
  
  
Best Regards, 
Yan | Admin  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 July, 2021 12:41 PM 
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin 
A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM21D202648C2 - INSURED REF NO. PC2642D - TP VEHICLE NO. 
CB7979J - DOL. 07 MAY 2021 
  
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
  
Please assist to conduct PAPER SURVEY.  
  
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
  
  
  

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 1:23 PM 
To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM21D202648C2 - INSURED REF NO. PC2642D - TP VEHICLE NO. 
CB7979J - DOL. 07 MAY 2021 
  

  

Dear Irene, 
  
Thank you for the email. 
  
There is no survey conducted. Please refer to the attached. 
  
  
Best Regards, 
Celine Fong  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  
  
  

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 11:12 AM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM21D202648C2 - INSURED REF NO. PC2642D - TP VEHICLE NO. CB7979J - 
DOL. 07 MAY 2021 
  
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
  
Please advise whether do you conduct survey for vehicle no. CB7979J. 
  
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
  
  


